ENCLOSURE 1
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Tennessee Valley Authority Docket Nos. 50-259, 50-260, 50-296
Browns Ferry 1, 2, & 3 50-327, and 50-328
Sequoyah 1 & 2 License Nos. DPR-33, DPR-52. DPR-68

DPR-77, and DPR-79

The following violations were identified during an inspection conducted on
July 16-20 and 24-26, 1984. The Severity Levels were assigned in accordance with
the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C).

s 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, states that activities affecting quality
shal! be prescribed by documented instructions and procedures of a type
appropriate to the circumstances and shall be accomplished in accordance
with these procedures and instructions.

Contrary to the above, training activities prescribed in Browns Ferry
Standard Practice BF 4.8 were not accomplished in accordance with BF 4.8, in
that:

a. An individual not licensed as a Senior Reactor Operator taught systems
to Assistant Unit Operators in a Hot License Reactor Operators class.

b. An Auxiliary Unit Operator, who transferred from the Sequoyah Nuclear
Plant, did not complete the Plant Familiarization Program as specified
for job classifications assigned to a new plant.

¢. Several auxiliary watch station examinations were not conducted by two
or more qualified operators as indicated by examination documentation.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I) applicable to
Browns Ferry Units 1, 2 and 3 only.

2. 10 CFR 55 Appendix A.4(a) states that annual written examinations which
determine areas in which retraining is needed to upgrade licensed operator
and senior operator knowledge shall be included in the requalification
program.

Contrary to the above, a licensee instructor at Sequoyah who 1s a licensed

Senior Reactor Operator and who only taught a portion of the requalification
program was exempted from the 1983 Sequoyah annual written examination.

BRI oRNES,



Tennessee Valley Authority P4 Docket Nos. 50-259, -260, =296, =327

Browns Ferry and -328
Sequoyah License Nos. DPR-33, -52, -68, =77
and =79

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 1) applicable te Sequoyah
Units 1 and 2 only.

Pursuant to 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this office within 30
days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including: (1) admission or denial of the alieged violations; (2) the reasons
for the violations if admitted; (3) the corrective steps which have been taken
and the results achieved, (4) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid
further violations; and (5) the date when ful)l compliance will be achieved.

Security or safeguards information should be submitted as an enclosure to

facilitate withholding 1t from public disclosure as required by 10 CFR 2.790(d)
or 10 CFR 73.21.

Date: SEP 21 1984




